
 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

 

TO: WallStreet Concept 
Broadridge 
DTCC 
 

FROM: Blackstone Inc. 

CC: T. Riley (BX) 
A. Vitetta (BX) 
C. Pino (EQ) 
D. Samuels (EQ) 
R. Varghese (BR) 
 

RE: Blackstone Inc. (“BX”) 
CUSIP #09260D107 
Distribution to be Paid on February 17, 2026 

DATE: February 9, 2026 
  
Distribution Information 
The distribution of $1.49 per share declared on January 29, 2026, by Blackstone Inc. to be paid on February 17, 2026. The 
date of record is at the close of business on February 9, 2026.  
 
The distribution consists of the following components: 
 

Common Stock Distribution (A) (B) 

Record Date  Payment Date 
Common Stock 

Distribution  
/ Share  

Qualified Dividend  
/ Share 

Return of Capital / 
Share 

2/9/2026 2/17/2026  $                  1.49 $                  0.968 $                  0.522 
 

A) The return of capital above is based on reasonable assumptions currently available about earnings and profits at 
the time this memo is published for the reportable tax year 2026. The above information does not constitute tax 
advice. It is recommended that stockholders consult with their own tax advisors regarding income tax 
consequences. 

 
Please contact Investor Relations at BlackstoneInvestorRelations@blackstone.com, US: (888)-756-8443 or International: 
(646)-313-6590 if you have any questions. 
 
 


